From: Prusnek, Brian C
Sent: 10/26/2012 2:53:52 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Most handsome man in the world

Touché

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pege.com]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 2:54 PM

To: Prusnek, Brian C; Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: Most handsome man in the world

He is doing presentations at the PUC for God's sake.

From: Prusnek, Brian C [mailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 2:53 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: Most handsome man in the world
Says the political wizard...
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 2:49 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia; Prusnek, Brian C

Subject: RE: Most handsome man in the world

Just got the picture. Newsome. Washed up politically.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 2:27 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Brian Prusnek

Subject: Most handsome man in the world
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